



**COMMUNITY BOARD 11**  
**1741 COLDEN AVENUE**  
**BRONX, NY 10462**  
**(718) 892-6262**  
**www.nyc.gov/bxcb11**

*Borough President Ruben Diaz Jr.*  
*Chairman Albert D'Angelo*  
*District Manager Jeremy H. Warneke*

## **COMMITTEES**

*Leadership*

*Community Development & Budget Priorities*

*Economic Development*

*Education, Culture & Youth Services*

*Ethics & Disciplinary*

*Health & Social Services*

*Housing*

*Land Use*

*Parks & Recreation*

*Public Safety*

*Sanitation & Environmental Protection*

*Transportation*

Transportation Committee Meeting  
September 14, 2020  
Webex Events

## **MINUTES**

**PRESENT:** Daisy Rodriguez, Co-chair; Rabbi Moshe Fuchs; Debra Kawalick; and Lisa Soto

**EXCUSED:** Frano Zagreda, Chair; Christian Amato; and Vincent Prezioso

**GUEST(S):** Nancy Hall; Gregory Kisloff; and Robert Press

**STAFF:** Chris Kirka

Meeting started at 7:09 p.m.

### 1. TLC renewal licenses:

#### a. Option Transportation Corps, 740 Morris Park Ave

- Not Present
- Located near the dinner near Morris Park Avenue
- Would like input from Morris Park Association before Committee lends its support.

#### b. Dash Car Service, 985 Allerton Ave

- Represented by: Nancy Holt
- Corner of Allerton Avenue; No negative reports
- Committee supports the renewal

### 2. Old Business

#### a. Street Renaming Lydig Ave & Holland Ave for Joe Chiotti

- Debbie proposed a motion to support the street co-naming to include Joe Chiotti from John & Joe's Pizzeria; Lisa 2nd it; passed unanimously

#### b. Streets to Repave:

- Lydig Ave from Hone Avenue & Colden Avenue.
- Astor Avenue down Stillwell.

### 3. New Business

#### a. CB11 FY21 Budget

- Email to Committee Chairs to review the FY21 budget priorities.
  - Pls review the priorities that pertain to the Transportation Committee and be prepared to discuss at the next Committee Meeting. Budget can be found here: [FY21 CB11 Budget](#)
- b. Presented by Robert Press
- I. Grid Boxes on the 3 Large Intersections
- DOT has claimed it doesn't do the Grid Boxes anymore.
  - Ask that DOT share the current strategies used for us to review and potentially request to be considered for.
- II. Alternate Side Cleaning
- Cut down to 3 days a week for merchants
  - DRodriguez to send email to Economic Development and Sanitation Committees for their review of the request if this would be beneficial to merchants.
- c. Outstanding Issues regard Tressel, Presented by Mr Gregory Kisloff:
- Mr Krisloff to provide updated proposal for the Committee to review & take next steps.
  - Chris to share the latest email from MTA for follow-up.
- d. Metro North Update:
- Community Member would like an update on the MetroNorth Station; Will ask if their Community Liaison would be able to do so at the next Committee Meeting.

Meeting ended at 7:53 p.m.